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From: Jack Shaffer <info@thunderboltelectronics.coms>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:55 PM

Ta:

Subject: Re: Fax for Rob

Attachments: WV Div of Veterans Affairs Digital CamerasQND-7080R_Specifications,pdf; WV Div of

Veterans Affairs Digital CamerasQND-8070R_Specifications.pdf: WV Div of Veterans
Affairs Digital CamerasXRN-2011_Specifications.pdf; WV Div of Veterans Affairs Digital
CamerasDW_DS_MEGApix1080p_DWC-MD421TIR_Rev0915.pdf: Thunderbolt Electronics
Business Card.pdf: WV Div of Veterans Affairs DigitalWatchDog
CameraSpecifications.txt; Veteran Ownecl Small Business Seal.pdf

€: Department of Administration Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Atten: Crystal Rink CRF! VNF 1700000001

Can you fax the attachments to

fpx # 304 S58 3970

Please let me know if you can do this for me,
Love You Your Brother
Jack

From: Jack Shaffer

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:34:03 PM
To:

Subject: Fax for Rob

N1 you fax the first sheet of the attachment. Not the one with the # | have highlighted. Actually it does
not look like it is highlighted. The # is 859 66
Thank you your brother Jack
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2M Network iR Dome Camera
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Total Pixels 2000440 % 1,121{v) e
Effective Piueis L9840 x 0,1 0l L.
Scanning System Pragressive -
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Key Features

« Max. 2megaphrel (1920 x 1080) resolution
« 2.8 ~ 12mim {4.3x) varifocal lens
= Max. 30fps@2M all resolutions (H.265/H_264)

- H.265, H.264, MIPEG codec supported, Multiple streaming

-~ Motign detection, Tampering, Defocus detection

- micro SO/SDHC/SOXC memory slot (Max. 128GB), Fak / 12v DC

+ IR viewable length 20m
~ Hallway view support {Rotate 90°/270%)
«10C support {Lens Distortion Cotrection)
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Completa Survefiiance Solutk

1080p Snapit™ Indoor Dome IP Camera
DWC-MDA21TIR

Dimensions {unit: mm inch])  BXEAR

glos

(4.25")
L
-

DWC-MDA2ITIR 96.8(3.8")

PoE

Specifications Onwvi
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Image Sansar 1/LR" CMOS Sensor
Taml Feeats 20W{H] X BRIV

FLEQDINEE o Lux Caior)

Lt ey T Ay el

[} Snop it Focal Longth

I Twa Scrw Instalation
_ LensTops Ao Focs Pty
S ummary R Distance AN RangY
Rigital Fogm/ Gpbicnl Faam LEILES
MEGApix* IP cameras pravide reaHime 21MP 1080p, 301ps) resolution. T CPRRATIONAL, 1 1L £ - A 1o oy N L L s e S
Agvonced technologles Include True DayNight, Smart DNR™ 3D Digrtal Shutter Wode Aute, Monual
Noise Reguction, Wide Dynamic Range (WDR) and Smart R™ to deliver OrgalSiow Suter or, 24, 3, &
the besl images in dny type of environment. Powar over Ethernet (Pof) Shullor Spaad 130, 180, ¥120
simplfies installation by conaecling both power and network through a At §ain Control oab
single cable, All MEGApIx® cameras are ONVIF conformant, assuring their Hark Ligh Somaonsatien o, 0n
successiul iIntegration with any cpen platform solution on the market, Dy i Higet Aulta, Dy fColoal, Mght{liw)
rdtmgr & Hig Oft, B
Fe at ures SN DA 40 Dipital Noize Roductien | Ot bow, Nidds, High
_PuvacyZose 30 Propremmabe Priveey Masks
+ 21Megapixel Image Sensor (1080p, 301ps) Alnets ethicatiang Nothiertiops via ol
+ Wide Dynemic Range {WDR] B T S O R L R T TS|
= Tripte Codecs (H.264, MJPEG, MPEGA)] with Simullaneous Oual-Stream .=F B0Z3 Complanee 16105 LN
= 2.8™2mm Auto Facus P-Iris Lens Vigea Camprasaion Trve 1264, MPGG4, MIPEE tuper PineLowd
= Snapit™ Easy Installation Housing Renclution 19201080 1634 * 204240 §4)
*+ Smart IR™ with Inteltigent Camera Sync. 701t Range il L Uiito 307 9 A4 Resalians
= True Day/Night with Mechanteal 1R Cut Filter —Simaming Capaoily DUAFSirean M 0Metont Rates and Resoledoas
+ Smart DNR™ 3D Digital Noise Reduction L el 1Pi%
= Manual IR AcuvatIon Prglacol TCPAF, HIT, DNCF, PPROE, ICMP, ARP, RAAP, ATSN, NTF, LON, Muhkast
= Aute Gain Conlrol (AGC) Maximum dser Accosn 20 Usors
N Wk G T

Backiight Compensation (8L.C)
Auto White Balance (AWB) ek Vicwar us:m:msmfmrutmos

* Programmable Privacy Zoncs L Lheame, refox, S
* Motion Detectlon _Viden Managemew Sefuware W Spacirum® [PVMS
* Micre SD/SDHC Class 10 Card Siol for Emergency Backup HemoryShx :"“UI::::;EIM““'”WMHmmrths.t‘m
feard notincluded] T TR IRONNENTAL o e\ gV P Ty d i P T it T e B T Ao

* Adarm Sensar Inpul Cperniing Tampntures Huewiity G~ SEC AT 31
* Relay Output Opiaug Hunidiey Lisa [1an 9% ea-Candening)
= Web Server Built-In Storaba Termparore CN (AT T
* PoE and DC12V Gihar ConlAemlons CE. Ko, RghS
* QnVIF Conformanl, Profite S T T R T T ST A T4,

Koo staglromant OV, PaF BRFLART I Qs 3)

T.IW, S00MAJLFD ON LE4W, 770mA

Accessories [Optional)

OWC-D1wm
Wail Mount for D1 & Dd Houglng

866.446.3595

Rev Date: 84S

ETSUH T s e T

__Dm:usinn: 108 K568 nwn (4.25 X 1.8 n}
Weight [T
“Sprcificelions subled k chanpe without falice.
digital-watchdog.com

sales@dwcc v

Copyr ght + Digilsl Waichdeg 2018, AH ngaL= reserved. Spasiizalions and posing are sujoct (o change without rolice.
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QND-7080R . —

4M Network IR Dome Camera VDK }
lmaging Dewice 7T aMChOS Lo B
Total Phuels, | 27200H) 1,596V ) -
Effective Pucts 1 ZBHA(H) 1 200V) - e
Seanning Sy , Pogreishe . .
Min, Hiumin y Color ;Q,151 v (I0IRE) WY, OLun {IR LFE ar))

5
s ~1 wl.mom@:;‘mmb) | 28~ 12qin 4.2 dvarliocal e
" May. Aperture Aztic RIRE] Lo e
SAmsune Angylar Ficld afView VI 2607V G0 =153 /D st T

Fotys Conrel v it focus ionortrad WA £ Marunl, Remot: conipsl via nenwk
LenxTypo . . DCautging I
HountType ____ ! Bopryd type
PAN/TILT/ AOTATE
Fan 7Tiit/Aotate Ranae [y T 7l Tk
‘CPERATIGNAL
IRViewnble Length ) 20m (oho2fr

Key Features

« Max. 4mecgapixel resolution

+ 28~ 12mm (4.3x) motorized varifocal lens

» Max. 20fps@4M, Max, 30fps@2M all resplutions
+H.265, H264, MJPEG codec suppartad

- Day & Night (ICR), WDR (12048)

- Motian detection, Tampering, Defocus detection

- micro S0/SDHC/SDXC memory slot {Max, 128GB), PoE / 12V DC

-1R viewable length 20m
« Hallway view support
*LOC suppart {Lans Distortion Corraction)

Dimensions

nit; mm {inch}

A
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i
]
CIITIE
Accessories (Optional) A gyroom
@ © e
'-. By L
- SKEJOOND  SEPA00H  SOC-300RM
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_— & e TR ﬁ,
Lt v s

5HLID0OFY  EOP-PI2HM  SADIOOLM SOP-00CM SEMGO0WMY  SHE A0mAM
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ol M
ENVIRONMENTAI

Qfi / On (Drsplayed Lp 18.20 < haraeter perime
-WW:English / Numerie £ Special characors
Camem Tite | *China: English / Nuineric £ Special  CRese < haructers.
i -Common: Mylliine {Mox. 5 Color {GRey 7 Green /Red / B /7 Black /Whiig),
Transparency, AUt scale by realymon .

Day &Night Trug Ly & Night Lo .
Bacidight Compensation T 7RIC/WER - e
Wide Dynamic Range BE. LY
Olgital Noise Reductian, | S3NR{OK/Om),
otlon Detection Off/On {A#a potyyanal zones) R
Privacy Masiding .Off7 O (fea cectangular zmnes) e
Galn Control QF7 Low/ Middle/ High, _
White Balange [_xrw;owc/Mmuaumdoqr_f_omum
LOC (Lans Digtartion Comection) OFf /G (4 levely with mindmax)
Eloctronic shutter Spoed Minimum /£ Maximuro A Ani dlicker
Hip/ Mirror Flip7 Mt / Hallway wiew .
Intelgentiidea Anabytics | Moion darectianwith metadata, Tamgdow, Defoeys detoctl :,
Al VO Inpuc 14 Ourgu 1 o E
Mg ian, Th dHretlan, SO card error, NAS srror,

Alarr Trlggets .. A inpux, Defacus detectipny . e

: File uplaadviz FTP and Cmail, Local starage recording at event,
Alarm Evarie, INﬂlﬂ:jarlunmE-_mmLEx_wmalamw( lg . ™ o

ROt (Plug-in viewer gnly)

; R —_—— - —_
Ettwernet _ | fu-15 1B/ 100BASET) B R
Video Compranaian Farmat * H265, H.764, MJPEG .
Resalution 259LR1520, 2560x1440 (16:7, H 1296, 15205 V04K, 1280 1638, 1260 960, 17801 720,

S 124 4./50, 800 % 500, M0 x 244, /20 % 576, 7201 460, 5410 13450, 640 ¥ 360, 320 x 240
Max, Framiiato N 204" M. 20fps a14M, Max 30ips at 20 all Fisaiuionm, MIPEG ; M, 15
Smatt Codec . Wiheltam Lo, .
Video Quality Adjustment _ H.265/H.264, Targe| £ Iewe] control, MAPEG : Gualily lovel comeal
Bivrate Contrpl Method 1 11 255/H.26%: CBItor VR, MJPEG ; VEBR - . L.
Streaming Capabllity, , Mulliple streaming (W o 7 profiles) .
Audia/Q . Builtan rie

) ST welew /6.3 36 salectable N i
Audio Campression Farmat | oy o SreM) B, 7| £ Bk G126 16Kbyx, 34Kbops, 3Kbps, A0Kegr
Audio Communi¢ation Unidiregtional sudio .
I )

B NTPUEPY, FTRLTCE), ATCR 1SR NTR TR FTRS SSLALS, DHOR PPRog, Fi

G usun_lg_:gvz:miwa-nann DG, NIDNS, QoS PH-3M, LIPnd Bonjour

| P, oy

TCRB U
i | SWIRChts
HITRS{SSL login authenticarion, Dlgesr iegin authencication

Seaurlyy . IP.acdress fiteing, Uscracaass 1og, 820. Ix ayshomscavon e
Stradming Method LnicafMuliease - s
Max Yser Accoss §.uzars at unicastmode . ..
#nicro SDASDHC/SOAT (Max. 128GE), NAS
Storage Motion imiigyry teordled In the S migmory chtd can be dowenloaded
. 1 -Manual recordingatlacal g | . e
Applcation fragramming Intorface ,Qm.\'!rprolilcszﬁ.sumw.mmmagﬂ N
English, kerean, Chinese, Frene, itaban, Spanish, Getrman, lapanese, Russan,
WP Language . FotLtise Carch ol Tt i Mungary, Gredk
Suppnried OS5, Windows Z.A 1, 10, Moe 05 X 10,9, 10,10, [0,1)
Plig-infreg Wbkt
WebViewer | ;Supmarted Browsar ; Guogie Chioma 47, My Edge 20
Plug-inWebviower
-humd&mr:nﬁﬂhﬂmﬂ.Murllal-lrlrlﬁnﬂ.ﬁmiusfrl?'lyur_uSXorly

CprtngTeroturcT Rty -10°C - | S AT —+ 3 TR /g gnaiwr ]~
'T F’iﬂmmz?w.iﬂf'-w‘ﬂI:Z"Z1F~*1°0:E|£I:ssmnx 0% fiH

Ingut¥oltage / Current 'k UMMCROZ 3af, Oassd) {1V RC . -
Power ion L0 (OB, Wik 6 AW {1 2V OC)

Calor/ Matertal, ' ivoryZFaple R -
Dimensions (wir) . R119.0% 98 Benmy (B4.72" x 1.89) R ..
Wright, W5 OTRE)

Tive lastest product Jon s scpood be foumd veh
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